
United Natifm~ Nations Vnies 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

CONS En. 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

1<'j~"'n-:-:rr ;:· /ro Tj · .. "-' ~ l , / ' e'V 1 
... '.J v J~ ... • ""i ,,... • - ..... ..~. ', . - ·•· ... ~ • • 

15 Nove-c!ll:-9J.~ l9~:-9 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Contents : 

Held at t he Palaie dos nat::.one, Geneva , 
on Tuesday, 6 September 1949, at 3. 0 p ."C1~ 

CIIAJI'J!JPJ·I: Hr . HIKACUI {Lebanon) 

COHSID:I:TJ'-~.T!orT Clli' DP.AFT Pl10VISI O!:S FOR ll-JSLTi:'IO;J 
D1 .A COI~vy,N.r::wn Ol'f ROAD !Jm NO'I'UR ':i!i'J'uJS.~CJRT 

PREPAHI;D DY 'l'!IE JWONOHIC COllhiSSION l!'Oli :.ECROPE 
(Iteres l~ of the Confe::ence i\.ge:·1a.a.) ( contin:..tec'!_) ~ 

CONSlT>:r:.:RATIO!;' OF D~D,F'l' FORI'-1.1\L PR01tiSIONS 
L1JBHI'.i'.l'ED :SY TID SEC~'li\}(IA':' AIID OF :\NEl1ll·:LI:!~TS 

SUJMI 'r:.'ED BY THE Dl:.'LOO.ATION OF TYl.l.l: UiUT.P:.D STArES 
(.[<' .AEEHIC.A.. • 

f:.rticle H, .A:~ticle F' Pace 

1\tr..enC'.!ne:nt::; t o the Con·-rentj.on Pe.zes 

f.\..rticl e I, Art icle G Pae;es 

Lrticl e 16 Pages 

2 

2 - 1.:. 

!~ - 5 

5 - 8 



E/CONF .8/C . I/SR . ll~jn.ev . 1 
l'a3c 2 

CONSIDTI1'.ATION OF DPJ\FT PROVISIO?TS FOR n;SERTION ll1 A CONVIN'l'IOU 
Oli ROAD AND MOTO:i.~ TH/~NDPORT PRE?PI;ED BY TRE ECONQ?.1IC COH!U:SB:!:ON 
:!'OR LW.OPE (Item 4 of the Conference Agenda) (Docunents 
E/ CONF . 8/3, E/CONF . 8/21, E/COHF . 8/ ?.9) 

The C01-ft.1IT'I':'i:E resuro.ed. discussion of tt.e Craft formal 

rro':·is:i.ona oubmi ttcd. by the becretariat (Docu:!lont E/COID' . 0/ 21) a:10. 

of tl~ amendnente sub~itted by the delegation of the United States 

of America (Docuraent E/COHF .e/ 29) . 
Artic l e H (E/CO:i~ . 8/21) : ru~ticle F (E/CONF . 8/29) . 

tl.r . FOLEY (Ur.i ted Stat es of America} refer~·ed. to tr..e Uni te(l 

States t ext where it -vro.s p1·oposed. that the Convention should ente1· 

into furcc aftej_• t,.,o instruments of ratification hM. been d.epo::Jited. 

The Co-:n:nitte ::J had now to decia.e whether that figure ;.re.s accep t o.llle or, 

if not , hmi many rat ificat ions would be re(luireo .• 

Nr . SCHAEPM.IU~ (Netherlands) expreaaed his aereement w·ith 

the suggestion made by the represent at ive of Le~~on tr~t at least 5 
~atifications should be require1., lllJ.d furthe:.- added on behalf of l!is 

O\-m delegation tbat the miniilll.lm l>Umber r eej_uired. be:'ore t: . .o ConYention 

enter ed into force should be 7. 

1·1r. BEST (United Kingdom) said that , in a Convention of 

that sort, a s oppose d to an intei·na.t ior..al broadcast ing e.:sreeuJent for 
~ .. "'f>'n'\"1"\ 1 " -t 4- ,.,,.1') ,... ..,.,,.fJ ...... .t",...on-th1,.... ~-- .;~ +" ....._.,..,.t..,. , .,.... .(.,....f..n .t/',... 4

_,.. ,... , , ,., ,.\.., ...... ,.., "'"1 'l'r _ ..... -·.c--- , _.., ··-- "J. .... - ........ _.., ___ ,..,_...,.. .......... _ ................ . __ 'J ___ ._.., .., ___ _....,. .. ........... ..., .. _tl 

two ratifica'bi.on.:J hac. been depositccl. For that r eason his deleeation 

was pr epD:c€lcl to nccept the Unitecl States proposal . 

Hr . AZ!mtE (Lebanon) agr eed that the sH,ua.tion as ou·clin0d 

by 1.1r. Best wa.s logi cally feasible , albeit of slight practical value; 

he vas ther efore in favo\ll" of setting the minitml..Dl at 5· 

The CHAIRl1AN then proposed that tho Couunittee take the 

United. States text us a basis, amencl it in favonr of ~:;he proposal 

of the Netherlands, seconO.ed by Lebanon, e.nd refer it t o t he Harking 

Group for final drafting. 

The proposal 1·ro.o ac_opted by 10 votes to 4 with 1 abstention. 

Amenc~er-ta t o the Convention. 

Hr . SC!:IAEPEAl'i (Netherlands) a s!ceo_ wl:et.her t he question had . 

yet been settled of whether a third or a qua::.'ter of the :.' .. lm.ber of 

/Contracting States 



''/Co:~~r.;- 8/~" I t c.-p 1;, IRev 1 . ,I:: J.'U.' • v • .J••.:.lJ.>~.! "'TI • 

Pa.ee 3 · 

Cont ractin..os .3tates wou1C'. be the required proportior;. when the qneet:::.on 

of ar::enc.mr~nts to the Convention a:cose. 

Tl:e CID\L~,if.N stated. that the question had not yet been 

settled end. p:i:oposecl t!lat it be remit·;ec to the Uorl:ing Group . 

Hr . SCI:U."..:EPl·il\N (N0therlandB) e{;reed to that p:coposal. 

Hr . AZJCOUL (Lebanon) t hought t11a. t they hac"t al:~ee.dy dec :!.d.ed. 

on d:i.ffere::lt i e.l :r:>ro:;_)Ortions beine; requ::.rec. for amenc1l_nent::: to t:1e 

Con 'rent:.ion a-.1~ to the Anne~:ea. He too, howe':er , B.[;.TeeO. that the 

mt:l-tter should. be refer:..•ed to the vrorkine; Group. 

Article Jl. (Document E/CCT"J-?. 8/29). 

~!::c. 1' 0Ll:Y (United. Stat<:s of AEerica) thought the Art icle 

should. include a reference to the Road Traf'f:i.c Convention s i f;t:ed :·.t 

Paris simultaneously with the r-1oto:..~ 'ITasfic r]onvention . 

f·!r . C..e SYDOH ( 81-reclen) consid.0red that t ho Ar ticle Otl6ht a: so 

t o inc1t1c",e reference to the 1931 Convention. 

Hr . SCJIAEPHJI.N (Netherlands) thooc:ht t~w.t the Article 

involvecl some ve17 compltce.ted issues and he therefore proposed tha;t 

it be r ei'e:cr e<l to the Ho::cking ·G:~oup for the latter t o p::.~epa.re ti1e 

necessary provis5.ons for the t:;.~ansitory Cle.uces of the ::: onvention. 

it:-. AZKOUL (L13hanon) a{jreecl ,nth the Netherlonds 

representatj.ve . 

l.fr. BE3T (United Kingdon1), poi nting out that the a'Jrogation 

of e:=isting multilateral Con·rentions by nevr Conventions on the same 

subject was a difficult and involved p::.·occss, considered. that the 

United. States teJ..-t offe:L·ed the s i mplest method of' re&ulating the 

matter . 

Mr . SCH/~HAN {Netherlands) said tllat his dehgation he.cl 

con.siclered this Article at great lenGth but , pending consultation 

with tl~i::c l egal adviser, were unable to rnel~e a final statement • 

.A~ove al l they must avoid the riok of conf'lict with e::detil"-6 

Conver. Gio::J.s . 

/To the 



E/C0~~~ .8jc . I/SR. l4/nev. l 
Pa3t1 4 

To tl:.'} CBAni.A.N' s inquiry as to whethel~ the Nethe:-land.s 

clel 9&a'.;::.or.. coul d acce::_3:. the United States p::oposal in p:•:inciple, 

I>E;~l·.ling l e::_al ad"~:ice '· !~ . SC~IAIDW1 r eplied the.t , 1i' the United. States 

text; , ·.rhich he a.cl.!::.l t t u'.i to be the most eitlple , &i d not COf'l..flict i n 

any vTUJ ldth existir}f; t1•9ati es , then it woulc'. be a cceptable. But 

that conct!:t:;ion was , of course , precisely the one of whose fulfilment 

he hn.d to be certair1. · He woulcl accept t he United u'tates t ext lor 

r cl'er encc t o t he 1·,·or kil'l8 Par t y subject to the proviso t hat , if ther e 

,.,ere any l egal c or::::;>licatior.s it J.'8.s moc.ified. to meet t hetl. 

After Hr . BU7.zi .. Q.UA'.t."I'RllU (Au.st:l."ia) had w1t:1C!rn•m a proposal 

that oolutiion of the question should avrai·(j t he appearance of a 

dof i ni t i ve text of tr.e Convent ion , the CHAIR!,1AN asl-::ed t he Commi ttee 

whet her it was Pl~pared to r efer to the ~vor!dng Group Article A of 

the United ,tE\teq t ext @O:!F . 8/ 2-9) toe;ether with ! .r"G icle IT in the 

Soc:·otariat dre.ft (Docm."le!'lt T:'./CorrF .8/2J..) , the p::.·oposal of the .UT/? LD.. 

repr~en'~tive a.ne', the obcervo.tions of tho ncthe.,·le.nda representative. 

'Thi e was ugroed. 

Art icle I (Documont E/CONF . 8/ 21) : .Articl e G (Document E/comr. 8/~) 

j,Jr. BSS'I' (United Kingdom) eaid. that tho Articl e relating 

to Cl.onunci.:."..tion was by naturo the most fort!'al of 'the formal provisions. 

In connection with the present Article, he woul d only rmggest, firstly 

'tn£\C -cne uot:!DU -ccec s.nou.!.<t ag1:ee 1n prl:nc l ;_He a na. r el e:.· -cbe 1\r::.iele to 

t i1c ~:o:r!d.n.; G.~.·oup for drafting, with possible indicat ions as t o uhat 

d::l.tc::; vT0l:e to l.>e ir:se:o:· te<t i n th3 bl ar.k spaces; and oecondly, tM.t 

sotrw prov·ision be made t o dist int3V·i oh ".:letvre·en formal (lenunciation and 

tho notifica t i on t;iVI;)n by a Cont1·actir~ State en bell~.li' of a d.epenc:lcnt 

t errito4'Y t!'lat it no longer "'ished to extend the Convention to tllat 

t errito .. ·y. 

Th- . SCIMEPH/ill {NetheriaiidS) ·aupp.ortea the Uni"ted Iilligdom 

proposal to refer the Al·ticle to the Working Group c.nd decla.:-ed his 

preforence for the Unitecl States version a !J beinC simpler and a s 

offorinc f e\•er fo:;,·ma~ difficttltios . The versi on gi ven i n Doc1:ment 

E/ COHF . 8/ 21 would i n an,v case r e c:tUi 'l:'e amencling t o conform 'Hith 

deci oio:nl'l already t a ken, and was in his opinion, wrongly drafted, 

since it i mplied the poseibl ity of denouncing the Convention ~cl 

r ema.1r.1ng a pa...-ty ~o annexes , end of denouncing a mandat ory annex 

/end r emaining 



. ' I ' '0'""'"' o;c J/ - ,i:l , !·/'""> l J!.,;/ l· .;;~ . \J , . . . : ... , , ..a..!1- .J.\ 0 V , 

Page 5 

a i;.cl r em.'\::.2-,J.n <} u party to t:1e Cc••-..,.ent :.o;1 . 1.11 those C:.i:'fi'":ul ties we:.:·e 

a 1roidcd by the Unitsct s·c.etes Gext. 

!-t· . 3liJD::t1JI (Inc,.ia) thoug~1 it was v.r.necesse.1~y ~o state a 

mir..Lm:m period of vaJ.i<ll"'cy 1'o:c that kind o:L· Gonver.tion; :fo:· t 1mt 

r eason he also ~~.:ceferrect the United Ctate s te:~t . 

The C:EAIFJ,!AN :proposer. tr..at Ar:ticle G ir. t:i1e UniteCl. States 

t ext ( docu<!lent E/CONF . 8/ 29) shculcl.. be ·t;£.,ken as a baBis anc1. r ofex'l'ei 

to the Uorking Party for f 111· ther ela"uoration, tot;ether with J~ lle 

obr>e:.:·"Vat ior.s made b;;- the Uaitecl Y.:ing<lon end other represeat ai;j_ve::; , 

.t.rticle J ( d.ocument ~/CONE .8/ 21) 

The CP.I'.IRl·!!ilT said t~tat Paret;1•aph 1 of Article ._T, c01'V~ O!lly 

be clra.fted. afto:o:· all ot!1er articles of the Convention had been fi:.1.a!.ly 

adopted. t-t:amrhile, he opened discussion or.. Paragraphs 2 end 3. 

Par8£!'aphs :z and 3 were adopted unanimously without clis<:uss i cn. 

Article 16 
The Committee t.l.li"ned to the consideration of .CQ~ticle 16 of the 

basic d.oc1..::oont. (:;;/COI>lF .8/ 3) and to the amenclmcnt to pal'at;:..•ap11 2 of the 

article submitted by the :Selgie.n Governoent (~.ocument ~:~/CO'NF .8/ 20) . 

~-tc . HUMPLER (France) considered that it was prematu.:.:·e to 

discuss the :Belgian amendment, since it conce:<.ncc. :'l'U'aeraph 3 of 

Article 16. 

Hr . BLOTIDEEL (Belgium) maintained that his amendment did. not 

refer to the customs document but to the national registration 

certificate . He consider ed that if certain characteristics of the 

vehicle, such as its weight ancl d.imeneio;.1s, were enter~ ·,. on the 

r egistration certificate, that would assist the police in their 

d.utiee ar.d. ,;ould be a practical ap_r)lice.t ion of the wo:ck at pre;sent 

b~i!l~ carried out by Committee II. 

}.-fr . RUHPLER (France) e:>.-presscct the fear that the an-~end.ment 

woul d LJ. effect re - int1·oduce the internatio<1al vehicle cc1·tificate which 

they had been at pains to elimina te . 



:~fcOl'Th' . a;c . r/s"JJ. . l4/P.e v!l 
Pac;e 6 

M:..· . DLO:IDWL (3elgium) ll'B.ir-tainec1. that he had no vish to · 

rr.e}.:e a !1&W intcrnn.tional docu1:1.ent a:1d 0.eprecated. the coP.fusion v~c:h 

appeared. to ~J.ctve arisen between the Garnet c:e :?a ssat..es en Douane a:.1C. 

!vir . B'C"Z.".I - QUA'Fl'RllH {Aus t:;.•1a) thoU,3ht th~t the C2rnet de 

.Par.sac,es on Do1-..anc nad. been a.::;:;.·ecC:. upon in the pl'epura:~ory work 

as tl1e one i ntc:cnationaJ. docU!'lent 1 and he felt thet here the:ce vas a 

tenc't.ency to i ntrcxluce another . 

The CE.~ll'JW~ :pro:r>osed that Article 16 be cons1G.e:;.·ed 

paragraph by P~'ag:;capl1 . 

The C!iA.IP.;·:..l!Jf invited f"ll~tller discussion on :Pera(sraph 2, 

to whic~1 the 3 el gia.:. s.menc.rnent referred. 

I·~' . 3Jllmf<JI (India) said tllat he had no objectim! to the 

a·i:lendr:ent , p1·ovidcd that he had the rir:;ht to ma.'k::e oboervations on 

.Annex 5 (b) when it came up fo::;- discussion. 

Hi•. FOLEY (United St ates of Ati"l.erica ) proposed an a mendment 

to the para0'!'a~h by whi c!t the wo:•ds 11I!l8..'-ce, type and id.entifyil18 

vehicles nw:i'oer" should be inserted after the phraze " •••• laid down 
_, .. 

..L~l I"'..,;J.Ut::.A. : •. .' J • 

Mr. HOCKmG (United Kingdom) supported the United States 

rather th!l~l the Belgi an amendment, s:!.:rce tlle united States p:&.•oposal 

met the United Kingdom ' s wi shes for fuller details in a convenient 

and concise ma..."11l.el~ . He asked for clarification of the ex;p1·es~ion 

"1&mtifying vehicle number" . 

Hr . CONNORs (United states of America) r eplied that, by 

--~~-( .. entifyins vehic;Le r..umber" was meo.nt e i ther the erigine numbe1· or 

he serial numb_er _Cf.t __ the . vehicle. He _c.ou)..d. 11.0t J..ay dmm. as ... a._rnli . 
that the engine number shotlld. be specified. since manufacture:.·s did 

not alwa;·s provide one . 

Mr . RUlviPLER (France) supportacl_ the United Stateo p:L'oposal 

and pointed out that, in tile inte~ests of lucidity, the draft of 

A-eM cl e J-6 s-hou:td--be:'.~la:t;~d.-t"G-·Aml~--=h -~4fS:..a.:--e1--1~ 'lll&~l<m.:.--

/to the· "Uni ted··Sta.tes 



E/CO~TF . 8/C. !./S.~ . ll.:./J:~ev . 1 
Pe.ge 1_. 

to tr..e Li"r..itecl States p::-opore:!.., and. tc ag-.ree mc:.·e :lear~- w::. t!1 An:.-.ex 
7.1. (a)(ii) , he •rculC. st:.g.gest tlw.t the chD.se:.s or ·:Jody nu~be:c of t~1c 

vehicle be r.:pecii'iecl . 

In 1·ep~· to a g_uest::.on by the Chai:i.'lll8.:1, 11r. BLOITDE!~L 

(Bol r:;i urn) saiC.. tir.t !1e ci.id not i:1dst on his cr,;end:rwnt , eirce he 

aJee<'. t;1nt the U:!!ite d States p:..~oposal 1orou:;.cl ensu...~e the ir!cli.lsion 

of t he supplementarjr L'l!'o:.."Ina t i ou. •rhich lao delegc.tion concideretl 

d.er.:irable . 

On t he proposal of the C~~~a..!:...Bf~Rh ?. waa adoptee. >T~~ 

amE::l:dr.tent of the rep:;:eecntative of the United~~~~~~~er. 

by the re;prese;:~tative of Fl-e.nce. 

Re f errinr; to parae-raph 3, t:lr. FO:;E:Y {Uni t ccl States of 

ft.:::J.er1ca) p:·orosE:d. the"; t~1e text be a::e~1C.~d by th~ ot!icsion of the. 

:passace i mmed.iatel;r followi r::g the pbrase "dat a ent e:..~ed thereon" ; , 

ant its ::.~ep:.'-ecement by the follo·t~ir.,g :::entence : 11A cont ra-::tine otatf' , 

houever, tl8Y reciu:re the eullm.ission of a transla t ion in i{s O"«'Jl 

lar,gua ge of the above - mont ior..e d certifi cate f o::." e. fore i gn vellic:e" . 

}!(,." . 'JUN?LER (Ii'rance) , while supportil~ the p:ropo.sal, 

sugsent ed. the.t the element of llo:1bt which existed a s t o whether tr.e 

t~D.r.sl£.tion o:.:.~ the o4•iginal or both were required eho1..:ld be set·;:;J.eG. 

by a s l ight ameidlllent . Thet c0uld be effected by im:e:.:·tinJ t l1e 

wo:.:.·ds . "toget he:"' with •.:.he above -rrcentionect ce:"tificete" aft e:: t he 

1m:'d.s "r e quir-e the submission" . 

M1.· . :BUZ:!- QUATTRD!I (Austri a ) thougll'c t!.:at if that p:.·o:_)osal 

we:-ce cdo}?ted J every State woul d detantl. a t4~anslat::'..on, al'.d ir"te1·:1ational 

tra ffi c would be faced v ith the type of c~ocument 1-rhich it uas ho:!,)ed 

t o el irrJ.na te . 

M:.." • .BIIl'f'ERJI (India) said that his delegati or: •,roulc'l. he.ve to 

seek furthe:.· insh"'t.tct ions before i t could agree to t :he t"celotion of the 

laot part o-:: par e,3raph 3J a o proposed by the Unite& States . 

Mr. FOIE:..'" (Un1 ted States of l'werica) suppo::cJ. ed th(i 

r.od.ifica tion prop:oeed by Nr . Rumpler . His intention Wa:J not to 

introduce an interr~ti~~al rcBistretion ce~tif1cate but merel y t~ 

overcon~ ~he pr oblem of a foreign vehicle beinc stopJed by a pcllcemcn 

' ~ble to read a foreisn lane;uae;e . 



-;:,j comr .8/c . r/;;:?. . 14/~lev .1 
!?esc C~ 

Mr . P!!:RLGISXI (AIT-FIA) a s!:ecl the Uni·::.ed. States 

~e~~cse~tative for cla~if~cation o~ cel~~in points. In part 1 cula:;· 

he lloulC. l::U~e to know 1-ti.let:iw~c~, in t he event of t "-.--a;.lslat 1one being 

,.,ic"'.cJ.y c'.er.P.nd.et'., 1 t '\otoul d not be bette::.· to int:;;·oc1lce a ~11fol"m 

inte:i.'l1at1ona.l do~umcnt , si nce t;1at woul c1. be easier t o tra11sl ate 

Hr . nmmzn (France) said that t!'!e t erms of tho ar&.Onc'l.iJent 

dU. not insist on t;1e l'l'oducticril of e. tra:~olation. lie h imsall' ' res 

co:--..f:l.c.'..e!lt that the W?rst thing tnat cou.J.d hap:re!l to a. drive:;;~ woul c:l be 

that he woulcl have to oubmit one or t wo t :;.•anelations . 

H~· . IICCimTG (Ur..i ted. Kincrlom) e:x:presr.:eu Sl.lrpl':!.aa that t he:!.·e 

hacl beel! so l ittl e opposition t o tho p:·opoPAl to fu::·r...ioh t renslations, 

He hirt:seli' felt somewhat d:!.ff::.de!1t abcut undorte.kin£; to supplj·· a 

t:·enelation of the fe..i:dy l ePGtlt" t:-U.teC:.. Kin.3~c::1 resis"..;ra;ion 

ce:;. .... "ificate i."'lto croce1 vebl;; , e:r>..:J l.B:~e. Tie t be:.·ei'o:;.·e p:·~cse<.l. 

t:mt parag:·aph 3 be a.C:.opted. wi-thout emen01aent . The chancee c-: bci::lG 

stop.,cd by tne police w!1en once the trontiel' lma passed we:..~a 

co;;:pa::ati vely oli.:;ht 1 a:.1(1. means '·rov.lci. no o.oubt be f ot.'!.4."1c.'.. t o o-rercor.1o 

o YEm tr.:l"t di:ficulty. 

i~t.· . ~UH?~ (F1~ance) , explained. that t~w or.l;r Ce.ta :;.~oqt.ti:i.·cd 

fo:· t.randatio:'l woul& be those mentio:1eC:. in pc.:;."acra::?h 2. 

lot.· . AZKOUL (Lebanon) p::.-oposed that, ei11ce all views a:p·}earec"c 

to have bce11 e::;prosseCI., t!le quostion now bo ref.e:·re\~. t o the Hor :(j.r-!6 

The meeting r ose at 6. 00 p .m. 

-----




